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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dr Williams Eze <western@hosanna.net>
Saturday, January 23, 2010 3:19 PM

YOUR PAYMENT MTCN: 0581578684

My Dearest Friend,

My working partner has helped me to send your first $6500.Usd to you .Here is the information; MTCN: 0581578684
SENDER NAME FIRST NAME:Mmadueke )SECOND NAME..Obinna. Make sure you track it now;
www.westernunion.com then click tracking and put sender first name and second name then click check status to see that
your money is available for you.So I told him to keep sending you $6500.Usd daily untill the payment of $5.8 Million
Dollars is completed.

Please if there is any problem again you contact the Western Union Office with this informations below: CONTACT
PERSON:Mr. Anthony Robert TEL: +229-96738998 EMAIL:---(western_union~ayment@bk.ru)

Payment Instruction

MTCN: 0581578684
Sender first name: Mmadueke
Sender last name: Obinna
Test Question: What
Answer: Who
Here is the information they may need from you for more confirmation.

Beneficiarey name .......
Address
Country
Tel phone
From Central Bank Of Africa Manager.Mr Charles Soludo

YOUR PAYMENT MTCN: 0581578684


